SLSQ EDUCATION CTO's

SLSQ Members Hub and Learning Management System (aXcelerate)

Standard Operating Procedure 2025



Updated 18 February 2025

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION A - GENERAL	3
Introduction to the SLSQ Environment	3
Overview	4
Logging in to Axcelerate	5
Axcelerate Profiles	6
Search Contacts and Workshops	8
Workshop Communication and Document Upload	9
The Learner Journey	10
SECTION B - CREATING OR CANCELLING A WORKSHOP	11
Course Type	11
Workshop Details	12
Dates and Duration	15
Venue Setup	16
Adding Trainers and Assessors	17
SECTION C - MANAGING ENROLMENTS	21
The Enrolment Process	21
Course List	22
New Learner Account Creation	23
Confirm or Reject Enrolment	25
Confirm a Booking	26
Reject or Cancel a Booking	28

SECTION D - GLOSSARY

30

SECTION A - GENERAL INTRODUCTION TO THE SLSQ ENVIRONMENT

This document is primarily dealing with aXcelerate, but it is important to know how the relevant systems work together.

- The SLSA Members Area provides the initial login that tells us who the participant is as they first access SLSQ systems.
- **Surfguard** is a database that houses member and award information.
- The SLSQ Hub is the connection point between the SLSA Members Area, Surfguard, and SLSQ systems, namely aXcelerate. It is the system that manages the front end of Enrolments, including Prerequisite checks. It also contains links to other education resources, both SLSAand SLSQ-owned (Such as CSA/CRYMS courses).
- aXcelerate is the Learning Management System (LMS) – managing and delivering the course materials and related information. It also serves as the Student Management System (SMS), tracking enrolments and course access for Learners.





OVERVIEW

We raise our courses in **aXcelerate** by creating a **Workshop**. The **SLSQ Hub** will receive this information (updated every hour), and it will show all Workshops with a **Start Date** set in the **future** – ie, not yet started.

The opposite is also true - Workshops with a Starting Date in aXcelerate that has *passed* will **not** show on the Hub – and thus won't be available to Members.

Members who wish to enrol in our courses will first log into their **SLSA Member's Area**, then navigate to the **SLSQ Hub** (via the **eLearning** option). The Hub's **Course List** will show all the Courses (Workshops) from the same **Club** as the Member – using their Club details as taken from **Surfguard**.

Once an enrolment is completed by the Member, they will be sent an **invitation** to **aXcelerate** if they are not already on the platform, and the Member will appear as a **tentative** enrolment in the Workshop on aXcelerate. Only *after* this invitation has been accepted will the Member gain access to the platform.

Only *after* the enrolment has been confirmed by the Club will the Member gain access to the course materials.

Once a Member is enrolled and a Course is in progress, they will complete **Learning** and submit **Assessment Tasks** via **aXcelerate**. Some of these are marked automatically, and others are marked by an Assessor.

Once the final sign off (**Competency Record**) has been completed by the Assessor the enrolment will appear on the Award Report for processing by **SLSQ Education**. It will then be reviewed and either sent back to the TAF for further information, or **Awarded** if complete.

Once the Award has been **processed** in aXcelerate, it is available for the Member to download from the platform, and SLSQ will update Surfguard. The Hub updates from Surfguard on a regular basis, and the Award will appear on the Hub **overnight**, once Surfguard is current.

The enrolment is now **complete**.

LOGGING IN TO AXCELERATE

aXcelerate can be accessed directly at https://slsqe.app.axcelerate.com/management/, or by navigating through the SLSQ Hub Via the SLSA Members Area/eLearning)

When on the Hub, search for the **Learner Portal** tile - as seen next. Clicking it will take you to the aXcelerate log in screen.



	ACCALLON .
imail or Mobile	
Password	Show
Stay signed in	Forgot password?
sig	n In
	Dr
🔄 Send me a c	ode to sign in with
G Sign in	with Google
😗 sign is v	with Facebook
🔹 Sign i	n with Apple
Privac	Policy

Participants will be unable to access aXcelerate unless they have accepted the invitation to the platform, which is emailed to them upon their first enrolment. If a Learner cannot access the platform, they should check to see if an invitation is waiting for them in their email inbox.

To have an email invitation re-sent, contact your Club, Regional Support or the SLSQ Helpdesk.

AXCELERATE PROFILES

Each aXcelerate user has a profile. Tied to this profile is a set of permissions and roles, which serve to tell aXcelerate what features to show or hide for the user.

The most basic set of permissions is given to a **Learner** –a Role given to each Member who is studying with SLSQ. They have access only to the Learner environment and any courses in which they have an enrolment.

Behind the Learner environment is the Admin environment, and this is where the majority of features are to be found.

(Depending on your permission levels, you may or may not have access to certain areas as they are demonstrated throughout this document.)

Admin Environment



Learner Environment



Switching between Admin Environment and Learner Environment

Since a single profile can be both a Learner and require Administrator features (for example, a Club CTO completing a new award through their Club), it is necessary to be able to switch between these environments.

When logged into aXcelerate, click your profile icon (at top right of the screen). This will let you access the menu, whereby you can switch between the Admin and Learner profiles.

arch contacts	
My Account	7
View Contact Profile	
View User Account	
Participant Portal	
Admin Learner Portal Agent Portal C	Cameron)
Log Out	

SEARCH CONTACTS AND WORKSHOPS

Navigating aXcelerate as an admin

One of the most common functions required of anyone with Administration permissions is how to search for a user, or details regarding their enrolment.

To search for a user, simply type their name in the search box at the top right of the screen, or navigate to the **Search Contacts** option in the Contacts drop down menu, top left.

Enrolments are placed into **Workshops**. To search for a Workshop, navigate to the **Courses** drop down menu, and select **Search Workshops:**

As you can see from the screenshots, there are many ways to search and filter Workshops. The most direct is via the Workshop ID. Each Workshop has a unique ID, making this the simplest option, however you may also search via Facilitator (**Trainer**), Dates, Course Type, or by Branch and Club, plus many more.







WORKSHOP COMMUNICATION AND DOCUMENT UPLOAD

Once a Course is up and running, TAF and Admin personnel have the capability to leave comments on a Workshop, or upload relevant documents.

This is done by leaving **Workshop Notes** – see next.

Clicking the "+" next to Workshop Notes will open the dialogue box to add a **Workshop note.**

Here you can add any comments required. You can also upload any relevant documents, such as attendance sheets or other general resources – **Assessment Submissions,** however, should be uploaded only by the Participants or the Facilitator/ Assessor against the actual Assessment Task – with one exception, as shown next;





For Trainers in Bronze/SRC/Transition Courses

As Trainers or other accredited persons have the capacity to endorse a Pool Swim time, Pool Swim evidence can be uploaded to the Workshop Notes.

The Assessor in these instances will still need to sign off the Pool Swim Assessment Task **prior** to any Practical Assessment Tasks being undertaken by the Participant. The Pool Swim is a **prerequisite** and thus **must** be completed prior to other work commencing.

THE LEARNER JOURNEY

The Learner Journey is the name given to the entire process of a given participant's pathway through an SLSQ course.

Broadly, we can break the Learner Journey down into 3 steps:

- 1. Enrol Everything involved in placing a Learner in a Course.
- 2. Study The Learner completes the required course tasks and learning.
- 3. Assess Evaluating and awarding the Learner.

Each step involves different roles within SLSQ and may involve interacting with different systems.

This document covers steps a and b. Consult trainer and assessor sop's for information regarding steps c through g.

Step	Participant
Enrol	Enrol
a. Creating or Cancelling a Workshop	a. CTO/Admin
b. Enrolling in a Course	b. Learner + CTO/Admin
Study	Study
c. Taking Attendance	c. Facilitator/Trainer
d. Access Course Materials	d. Learner/TAF
e. Submit Assessment Tasks	e. Learner and Facilitator/Assessor
Assess	Assess
f. Submit and Access Submitted Tasks	f. Facilitator/Assessor
g. Mark and Finalise Results	g. Facilitator/Assessor

SECTION B - CREATING OR Cancelling a Workshop

COURSE TYPE

In aXcelerate select **Courses** and **Add New Workshop**



2. Choose a Workshop type

Workshop Type:	Select Norkshop Type	0
cordination Type	CLUB	٩,
	CLID-FAT: - (SPC) SUBE FESC IF FOR MEMBERS ONLY	
	Club BM - BRONZE VEDALLION COURSE FOR MEMBERS ONLY	
	Club-DRONE - Drone Operator Award for Members Only	
	Club-RB_Crew- INFLATABLE RESCUE BOAT (IR8) CREW FOR MEMBERS ONLY	
	CLUD MARINE STI - MARINE STINGER FOR MEMBERS ONLY	
	Club-DBS - OBSERVER AWARD FOR MEMBERS ONLY	
	Club-4WD - QLD 4WD induction	
	club-say - GLD asy operator induction	
	Club-TRAC - QLD Tractor Induction	
	CHID-RO - RADIO DECRATORS FOR MEMORIES DWLY	

Important

Workshops made at the Club level must use the "CLUB" version of that course.

It's important to select the **CLUB** version of your course as other versions of the same course may contain different content, or have different rules around how they interact with certain systems – for example, it might not show up on the Hub, preventing member enrolment altogether.

Leave the Coordination Type (hidden under the menu in the above picture) as **Public Workshop.**

WORKSHOP DETAILS

The **Workshop Owner** is the default contact for a Course in aXcelerate, as well as having permissions to edit the Workshop details if/as required. If Admin staff are creating Workshops, but the default contact should be the CTO, for example, that can be changed here to make sure the CTO is 'in charge' of the Workshop and appears everywhere relevant, and is included on correspondence relating to the course.

Facilitator is where you to select the **primary Facilitator/Assessor** for the course.



This person **must** have Assessment permissions for the course type created, and this **must** be for **All Units**. See later section **Facilitators, Assessors, and Trainers** for further information.

The dropdown list includes all TAFs in the system who can, at minimum, train at least one of the Units in the Course being created. Be sure to check that the **Primary Assessor/Facilitator** chosen has **at least** the "**Assess – all units**" qualification, as aXcelerate cannot prevent you from selecting someone who does not have the required assessment permissions.

If the Facilitator/Assessor you wish to the run the course is not appearing in this list, that means their aXcelerate profile does not have permission to Train or Assess on this course – you will have to raise this with the TAF to ensure their qualifications are up to date.

All other details here should be left

as they are – the default options in our Learning Plans cover all the required Units and Assessments for a given Course/Award.



Continuing with the Workshop details, the first option to change is the **NAME** of the Workshop. Since there are courses being run at all times in many locations, it is **critical** to stick to naming conventions to keep things as clear and readable as possible.



Workshops should be named according to the following

(CLUB) - (START/DATE) - (END/DATE) - (DEFAULT SESSION TEXT)

Thus, if we were to run this course in Broadbeach through June and July

Broadbeach - 03/06 - 07/07 - BRONZE MEDALLION COURSE FOR MEMBERS ONLY

Next, you will notice the **Delivery Location** defaults to **4101 – Surf Life Saving Queensland.** This is **NOT** the Club location at which you will run the Course, but an aXcelerate/reporting requirement to say this enrolment is offered by SLSQ. *Do not change this.*

The next point to specify is the number of **Participants**. The **Minimum** is not required for Club courses and should be kept at 1. The **Maximum** is a trigger you can use to cap enrolment numbers – once a Workshop meets this number of enrolments for combined Tentative **and** Confirmed bookings, it will no longer appear on the Hub.

Important

Even tentative bookings count toward this cap, and any member who enrols via the SLSQ Hub generates a tentative booking in aXcelerate, you need to stay on top of your upcoming Courses to prevent Workshops with limited numbers from filling up with members who should not be enrolled/"unauthorized" enrolments.

If you see an option to select a Domain, this is because your profile exists across multiple domains. Select the domain in which the workshop is being run to ensure it is handled correctly.

These fields are where you input all the TAFs who will assist with delivering the course. This is a list used by both SLSQ to verify course details, and aXcelerate when sending course details to enrolled participants.

It **does not** in any other way 'link' an aXcelerate profile to the course – for example, assessment permissions and similar are **not** handled here.

SLSQ Primary Facilitator / Assessor should be the Primary Facilitator / Assessor as selected earlier.

SLSQ Facilitators and Assessors is for listing each person with Assessment responsibilities for this course.

SLSQ Trainers is the same but for Training responsibilities only.

If there are **Probational Assessors/Trainers,** they too should be listed here in the relevant fields. As an additional tool, the Club can communicate any relevant information via the **Comments** and **Inclusions** fields. These fields are included in the enrolment confirmation emails that are sent to Members.

A. SLSQ Primary Facilitator/Assessor:		
B. SLSQ Facilitators/Assessors:		
	500 characters remaining	
C. SLSQ Trainers:		
	500 characters remaining	
D. SLSQ Probational Assessor:		
E. SLSQ Probational Trainer:		
Finance Code:	Select Finance Code	
Comments:		
	1000 characters remaining	
Inclusions:	0	
	255 characters remaining	

DATES AND DURATION

Add Workshop Dates

Use the Multi-Session option - even if your course is a single session.

These dates create entries for the attendance register, will appear in diaries and schedule emails, etc. The Duration, and if the box is kept ticked, the Date Descriptor, will update as you add or remove dates.

ink Outlook Calendar:	Commentations			
	Gase Multi-sealers	Multi-vorkatop	0	
Graniers	Horanges () a	C +1 MA 22	450 PM	0
	E08/08/0004 (0 0	OB AMI to S	400 PM	•
	1478/30M () 0	(0 AM 10	4:00 PM	•
	8			
Dure for:	Sumations /			
Case Descapeer	1 - 14 August 3024		5 sys	with their and Gao Jacob 🔍
	-			Trans.
Cher Inn	a o Hand	in a believe the		CLOB 2001 A MILLIN

The **Close Days** feature allows you to close enrolments to a course before the course start date. Adding days here will bring forward the date that the Course stops showing on the Hub. You can always see when the course will stop showing by checking the Closes date at the bottom right of the section – this will reflect any changes made to Close Days.

You do not need to enter a Close Date if you are accepting enrolments right up until the course is due to begin, however for courses with pre-study requirements it may be wise to close a course before it starts to ensure that participants have enough time to complete it all.

Some courses will have their Close Days preset when you create the workshop- for example ECT courses. **Do not change the Close Days** on courses that feature this. For enrolment issues, contact your CTO/Regional support.

VENUE SETUP

Set Venue

In the **Select a Room box,** start typing your Club name, and select it when it appears.

This will fill in the details required for the Hub to assign the course to the correct Club/Branch.

If you do not select a venue, your course will not appear on the Course List, and Members will not be able to enrol.

You do not need to change any other details, other than selecting your Club.

Finally, note the optional tick box "**Notify Facilitator**" above the Submit button – selecting this will send an email to the Primary Facilitator/Assessor selected and give them the course details once the course is up and running.

Press **Submit**, and your Workshop has now been created.

Select a Room:	Load Room 👻
Vanue Contact:	No contact selected 44
Boom Name:	
Room Layout:	Select an Option 🗸 🗸
Room Hire Cost:	S 0.00
Required Equipment:	Editett Equipment
Equipment Hire Cost:	S 0.00
Equipment Comments:	
Datering Cost:	\$ 0.00 (per head)
Catering Comments:	
Parling Comments:	
	- Anthréachtan

After you hit Submit, you will be warned that you are charging \$0.00 for the course – Click OK, as this feature does not apply to Club courses.

Once you have created the Workshop, you will see the following screen – this is the Workshop View:

The course is created, and it will be appearing on the SLSQ Hub for member enrolment when the next update occurs (every hour under regular working conditions).

- Links Participas	a Verse Assessmillator Traci Taxis To	response v Maderson (Lang	Canad Dophade Rub Ophicits Associations Would Classroom
Describut Looker Ministee Processo Descript Descript Descript Descript	Type Posite Residence 64 (1) Scient generation 10 (2) Scient generation 11 (2) Scient generation	Gaup Recksper Vene / Journalities / Tiled /	ARGEN USEL, CS. COLOR TRAINED SUP A Conservation () from Source Statistics 2, and CS.
Divisibility Participa Francisco Diseased	htteen i maarsalalalaraan Mees i maarsalala oon Mee e mataanaaladee		

ADDING TRAINERS AND ASSESSORS

A TAF's permitted level of responsibility for a course is determined by the qualifications they hold.

As mentioned previously, for any given course, the PRIMARY Facilitator MUST hold a Certificate IV in Training and Assessment or hold *at least* **Assessor**-level qualifications. Please see below:



To qualify for a given TAF designation, you must hold the appropriate qualifications:

Trainer

TAESS00029 Volunteer Trainer Delivery Skill Set OR TAESS00014 Enterprise Trainer -Presenting Skill Set OR TAESS00007 Enterprise Trainer -Presenting Skill Set OR TAEDEL301/A Provide work skill instruction AND BSBCMM401/A Make a presentation OR Full TAE40116/TAE40122 Certificate IV in Training and Assessment OR Diploma or higher-level qualification in adult education

Assessor

TAESS00019 Assessor Skill Set OR TAESS00011 Assessor Skill Set OR TAESS00001 Assessor Skill Set *PLUS* TAEASS502/A/B Design and Develop Assessment Tools OR Full TAE40116/TAE40122 Certificate IV in Training and Assessment OR Diploma or higher-level qualification in adult education

Facilitator

TAE40116/TAE40122 Certificate IV in Training and Assessment **OR** TAE40110 Certificate IV in Training and Assessment and the following units: TAELLN411 or TAELLN401A, and TAEASS502/ A/B, **OR**

Diploma or higher-level qualification in adult education

The aXcelerate platform will list all TAF contributors linked to the course as Facilitators on the Workshop View page this is a restriction of the platform, and is not intended to imply that any given TAF on the course list holds Facilitator permissions.

It is for this reason that we manually list all the TAFs against their roles when creating a Workshop – this creates an easy to reference list of who is doing what on a given course.

These fields only serve as a reference, and do not connect to any Sessions or Assessments in the Workshop – they are text boxes only.

A. SLSQ Primary Facilitator/Assessor:	
B. SLSO Fadilitators/Assessors	
	500 characters remaining
C SLSQ Trainers:	
	500 characters remaining
D. SLOQ Probational Assessor:	
E O OD Drobational Trainer	
E. SESC Probational Harren.	
Finance Code:	Select Finance Code v
Comments	
	1000 characters remaining

After you have created the Workshop, if you have listed any names in any of these fields you will need to edit the Workshop to add these people in the system.

There are two key roles when it comes to aXcelerate responsibilities - Trainer, and Assessor.

Trainers are there to deliver to the content, monitor learner progress, and take session attendance.

Assessors are given the responsibility of marking assessments and observations, providing feedback, and finalising the results of the course.

The Primary Facilitator/Assessor will be added to the Workshop as an Assessor by default.

This is why it is imperative that the person chosen here has Assessment-level permissions (IE is an Assessor or Facilitator for this qualification) – aXcelerate will apply assessment access for the Workshop to whomever is listed, regardless of actual qualification.

It is a **significant** compliance risk if a TAF without the appropriate qualifications is listed as the Primary Facilitator.

If we have listed any additional Trainers or Facilitators/Assessors on a workshop, once the Workshop has been created, you will need to add them to the Workshop.

Workshop Owner: *	Ricky Cameron	~ 0
Facilitator: *	CLUB ASSESSOR	
Workshop Created By:	Ricky Cameron	
Learning Plan:	BRONZE MEDALLION	× ~ 🚯

Add a Trainer

From the Workshop View, Click "Sessions"

By default, the Primary Facilitator/Assessor will appear on all Sessions.

To add Trainers to a Session, simply select them from the list that appears when clicking into the "**Facilitators**" field – you can begin typing the name of the Trainer, and they should appear.

If a Trainer is not appearing in this list, ask them to check their qualifications.

Once you have added your Trainer(s) to your Session(s), find the "**Apply and submit**" button to save your changes.



/orkehoo Log	Tasks	Travel	Accommodation	Vanua	ssions	cra Sei	Facilitat	Update	lien
								.,	
<u>_</u>			Facilitators		Ends		Starts		Date
		×		4:30 PM	0	8:30 AM	0	01/07/2022	Ē
	b Assesso(××		4:30 PM	©	6:30 AM	0	02/07/2024	Ē
		I units	Train and assess - al		0		0	dd/mm/yyyy	
	aving.com au	SSOR rto@lif	B CLUB ASSE						



Add an Assessor

From the Workshop View, click "Facilitators"

From the Workshop screen, click "Group".

Select your Assessor(s) either by selecting them from the list that appears when clicking "Additional Facilitators" field, or by simply typing their name.

If the person added will also have Trainer responsibilities for this course, tick the box "Add selected Assessors to Workshop Sessions" – this links the Assessor to each Session as if they were a Trainer (See previous section).

If the Workshop has no current enrolments, you can click "**Update Group Facilitators**" - the additional Assessor(s) has now been added to the Workshop.



Primary Facilitator		
CLUB ASSESSOR	×	
Additional Facilitators		
🕒 Demo Account 🔀		
Add Facilitators to all Workshop Session	ns 🕕	
Add Facilitators as Assessors on all link	ed Assessments ①	

If you are adding additional Assessors and there are existing enrolments in the Workshop, click the box labelled "Add Facilitators as Assessors on all linked Assessments" This ensures all participants are available for marking by any Assessor linked to the Workshop. Once you have finished adding any additional Trainers/Assessors to the Workshop, the Workshop setup is complete. The end result is the course appearing on the SLSQ Hub, as seen

	🔘 YUK	Septêntert Inn Wooth Cone Coneix Weining He	0 - Fulled 127	
xine UK				-
w dz dw _B		14 <u>1</u> 1		240
fame =	08 ×		toring -	aria -
No. And Area WALLINGTON And a line for an inductor	Bradlagh 515		2012 March 44	Specify can be
In Industry of sector and a sector and sector and the sector and t	Instant SIC		802044	3(5)3 10.0
In Address for state and a state of the stat	Index 52		802084	3/8/2 1/8 /
Les allow wat to applicate out	Instead SIC		0.023.8.9	6/6/3 G.3 W
ine cost-mean write state or research ou joint	Index 52		0.02834	6(6)3 a.a. **
Institution, BORD HERE, 201 CARD FOR Some HERE CARD	Instant SIC		2012 148 1	10/10/2 13:00 PM
mpinds.				·~ 🖬 ···

Cancelling a Workshop

If you need to cancel an existing Workshop, navigate to the Workshop in question and locate the "Cancel" button in the top menu, as below:

			(DEMO	NSTRATION)	BRONZE MEDALLIC	IN COURSE
dation Travel Ta	asks Template	Workshop	LC) Cancel	Euplicate	Bulk Duplicate	Announceme
Status:	Active				Group:	(DEMON
Coordination Type: Location:	Public Workshop Surf Life Saving Que	ensland			Facilitators:	CLUB AS Send Ter 07 38460
Workshop Owner: Workshop ID:	CLUB ADMINISTRAT	OR 🔤				Demo Ad Send Ter
Price per Participant:	\$0.00 inc. GST				Venue: 🖌	The Ven
Duration: Date(s):	1.0 session 1 July 2024				Accommodation:	This Work This Work
Sessions:	Date Start	Finish F	acilitator(s)		Have. 🖌	This wor

You will not be able to cancel a workshop that has any active enrolments. If you have bookings in a Workshop that needs to be cancelled, contact your regional education support or the Helpdesk.

After clicking "**Cancel**", you will be prompted to confirm.

Click "Cancel Workshop" to confirm.

Do **NOT** click the option to permanently delete the Workshop as this causes issues with the course record on the SLSQ Hub. Cancelling the Workshop is sufficient.

When you return to the Workshop, you will note the status has changed to **Cancelled**. The course will no longer accept enrolments, and will stop appearing on the Hub.



SECTION C - MANAGING ENROLMENTS

THE ENROLMENT PROCESS

Login to the SLSA Members Area

<image><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text>

Members wishing to enrol in SLSQ Courses do so via the **SLSQ Hub.** Hub profiles are built from Surfguard details, and use the same login details as the SLSQ Members Area.

This is an SLSA System, and SLSQ do not have access to troubleshoot Members Area issues. If a member cannot log in to the SLSA Members Area, they should contact SLSA via the links on the login page as displayed above.

Navigate to eLearning and login to eLearning

After logging in, search for the eLearning option (Circled) in the navigation bar at the top of the page. Then, click the Login to eLearning button on the eLearning page as indicated.

Login to the SLSQ Hub

Users will be prompted to Sign In – the details used are the same as the **SLSA Members Area.**

If this password is incorrect, clicking Forgot Password will take the user to the SLSA Password Reset screen. If this can't be accessed, passwords can be reset via the SLSA Members Area login screen.

If the Username is unable to be found, check the details of the SLSA Members Area profile.

Ticking the "**Keep me logged in**" option will bypass this step once the user has logged in – meaning when coming from the SLSA Members Area (steps 1 and 2) users will be sent straight to their dashboard, as seen next.







COURSE LIST

Navigate to the Course List

Appearing at the top of the SLSQ Hub is another navigation bar – click on the Course List to access all the available options for your profile.

The Course List will look similar to this;



		MR 🔕	SuperDattort New	Wyheards Courses	Constant MyContracts, Hop-	e - balant LC		
same l	ж							_
10.04	-		·* *				-	_
	iner -	08 ×				antes -		onton -
Seal	late lase NELL XX 2012 - Salay Very Neur Inductor	Readingsh Scill				2010/25-00-01		1072 class Pr
(mail)	TABLE OF BUILD AND ANALYSIS AND	Instruct SUC				approximation.		-
Enni	being a subscription of the state of the second state of the	Instant Kill				1002244		102 14 14
1.000	MOTO AND TO POSSAGE STREET, NO	inadiant SUC				10/10/10 00:00 48		ALC: UNK
-	and the result of the state of the	Restant Stre						

The SLSQ Hub will show all Courses created in aXcelerate that are yet to begin, and that match the User's Club as it appears on the SLSQ Hub (which, in turn, is reading from Surfguard).

There is occasionally a need for a Learner to enrol in a course outside of their own Club. By **unticking** the "**My Club Only**" option at the top left of the Course List, users will be shown courses being run available to their Branch – this includes Courses hosted by other Clubs, or Courses being run at a Branch or State level.

		SLSQ HUB
ourse	List	
My C		
	Cana -	chik +
Cred	Davine + Redolfie SLIC - FIRST ADD FOR MONICIES ONLY - 25 Oct 2004	Cluber Souf Life Serving Queenviewd

NEW LEARNER ACCOUNT CREATION

Enter Enrolment Details

Click the **"Enrol**" option next to the desired course.

This is the moment when the SLSQ Hub checks for any Prerequisites. If any prerequisites cannot be met, the Hub will show a message to the user detailing what is missing.

An important detail regarding emails

If the **SLSA Members Area Email** is in use by another aXcelerate profile already, the user will be required to enter a unique email address in the Enrolment Email field. This can happen if a family is using the same email address for multiple contacts in Surfguard, however aXcelerate requires a unique email address for each user.

Once the user has finished filling in their details on the enrolment form, **tick the declaration boxes**, and press "**Submit**" (bottom right).

This takes us to the final steps – the User will be sent an invitation to the aXcelerate platform (if not already registered as a user), and a tentative booking will be created in the Workshop, **waiting for confirmation by the Club**.

SLS Members Area Email	Enrolment Email	Please use a unique email address
Declaration		
I declare that the information I have provided to the best of my knowledge is true and correct.		second of the later transmission data
I understand that my RTO the Australian Lifesaving Academy Queensland is required to submit data sourced from to administrative, regulatory and/or research purposes.	this enrolment form to the national VET administrative collection as a regulatory reporting requirement. The information contained on	n my enrolment form may be used by my RTO or the following third parties for
I have read and understood the student information sheet		
Cancel		Submit

It is not uncommon for a user to have previously had an aXcelerate account created for them without having been made aware, and, if they already have an account, they will **NOT** be automatically sent an invitation again.

If any Learners report not having received this invitation, it's either been previously sent a while ago, and thus lost to time in an inbox, or has been sent to a different email address as to what the Learner was expecting (for example, if they have updated their details on Surfguard recently).

A simple way to tell if a user has accepted the invitation is to check their aXcelerate profile's last login time – if it is "Never", you know an invitation has not been accepted.



Create an aXcelerate Account

New users will be sent an invitation email. By clicking the link, they'll be shown the following:

Users should click on the top option, "**Sign up** with Email". This will prompt them to create a password, and once done, they are all set – their account is up and running.

	(O) Queensland
	EDUCATION
	Create account
	Sign up with Email
	Sign up with Mobile Number
	Or
	G Sign up with Google
	Sign up with Facebook
	Sign up with Apple
Alrea	dy have a global account? Sign in here
	Privacy Policy

There are rare instances where a new member already has an aXcelerate account with another organization. In this case, users should click on the link at the bottom – "**Already have a global account? Sign in here**".

Even though these users already have an account, they still need to accept the invitation to access the **SLSQ-specific** aXcelerate environment.

CONFIRM OR REJECT Enrolment

Once a Member has been **Tentatively** enrolled in a Workshop, it is up to the Club Admins or CTO to confirm or reject that Enrolment.

First, navigate to the Workshop for which you need to confirm Members. When you scroll down the page, you'll find the **Session Participants list**:

This is split into 3 categories: **Confirmed**, **Tentative**, **and Cancelled**. For now, we are only concerned with Tentative bookings.

Find the Member you wish to confirm, and drop down the Select Action box next to their name:

There are 2 options you may choose – **Confirm**, or **Cancel**. The **Move** function should be **ignored** – it is a **compliance risk** due to Prerequisite considerations, and the Move itself is very likely to be completed incorrectly, resulting in an enrolment that doesn't access the course.

To **Cancel** a booking, select Cancel. We will cover the process in detail further along.

To Confirm a booking, select Confirm.





CONFIRM A BOOKING

Select Confirm from the drop down list. You will be taken to the Workshop Booking screen:

The page will list each of the individual units and tasks that the Member will be enrolled in, and depending on the course, the list may be extensive.

You do not need to change any of these details – the courses are already set up to enrol participants in everything they require.

You may see this warning – if you do, check the member profile and investigate any previous or current enrolments. The system does not check if the 'clashing' enrolments are active or cancelled; this warning will show even if all previous enrolments have been withdrawn. Also note, it is *just a warning;* it won't stop you from proceeding with the confirmation.

Scroll down to the end of the page and find the **Continue** button, as pictured below. You do you not need to change anything on this page, simply confirm the booking by pressing Continue.

If there is a booking clash, you will again be prompted to investigate:

If the booking is legitimate, proceed with the confirmation by pressing the **Force Create Booking** button, as highlighted.

The next screen will show the process of enrolments, and you will see this prompt at the top of the page:

		workshop booking for perior woodure or	
tarkahap Stocking			
	Contactifs * Booking Type * Book on: * Show Putt	Deno Account "L" Normal Booking ~ (0.0 440) Induction ~	
Public Red	Bioficings.	B Constitute	
D-Plane B	Mahapa	480-UNT: Q4 4ND Vehicle Induction (Induction Q4) (Inducti	CA078 - 0





	~	Workshop booking successful. Now enrolling in E-Learning. When finished, please continue by confirming the price below.	
✓ Demo Account success	fully enrolled i	into 00-BMTR - Course Declaration (1 July 2024)	

Scroll to the bottom of the page and Confirm Price. Once again, you don't need to change anything on this page.

This will take you to the next screen, the Booking Confirmation.

This has confirmed the booking. From here, select **Preview Email** to review the email the Member will be sent. This will take you to the Email Preview screen, however the email itself is automatically sent – there is no need to send another.

If you navigate back to the **Workshop View**, you should see your participant has moved from **Tentative** to **Confirmed**.

Session	(TEST)- date - date - BRONZE MEDALLION COURSE FOR MEMBERS ONLY
Date(6):	3 June - 7 July 2024
Location:	Surf Life Saving Queensland
Original Price:	50.00
Discounts:	+ add discount
Session Price:	\$ 0.00
Totak	50.00
General commenta:	Tentative Position Filled
Actions:	Continue with regular booking Create New Invoice Add To Existing Invoice
- (Coviern Price



REJECT OR CANCEL A BOOKING

Reject or cancel a booking

The process for cancelling a booking is much the same whether that booking is Tentative or Confirmed. The main difference between the two is what you are cancelling the Member from.

A Tentative booking does not have any enrolments in Groups/Units/Assessments, and can be cancelled with little impact.

A Confirmed booking will have enrolments attached to it, and if cancelled incorrectly may impact other enrolments held by the Member.

Navigate to the Workshop and find the member with the Enrolment to cancel.

Depending on the existing status of the booking, you will have different options appear in the menu.

Either way, select Cancel Booking.

-				Marchaelaha 81.00	-		CONTRACTION .
U				Mooloolaba SLSC		not req	- SELECT ACTION -~
	6	e	1	Alexandra Headland SLSC	T	not req	- SELECT ACTION - Confirm Booking Move Participant
-	_			Mooloolaba SI SC	τ.	net ren	Cancel Booking
				🛳 Enrol Partici	pants	1 View/M	- SELECT ACTION
				🔹 Enrol Partici	pants	1 View/M	- SELECT ACTION View/Change Status
e	Ref No.	Name	<u>0</u>	🙁 Enrol Partici	pants Steius	Invoice Ne.	- SELECT ACTION View/Change Status Concer Docking More Participant Re-book Participant View transment
e	Ref No.	<u>Name</u> d Participants	<u>0</u> 1	sanisation	Stetus	E View/M	Second answer Second

Once you've selected **Cancel Booking**, you will be taken to the **Participant Status Log**:

Booking information

Booking ID:	8263592-12571822
Contact:	Demo Account
Organisation:	None Current Browdbrach SLSC
Workshop:	ADVANCED RESUSCITATION TECHNIQUES MEMBERS ONLY_BRANCH (Demonstration)
Workshop Dates:	1 July 2022
Are you applying for credit transfer?:	/
Are you applying for RPL?	/
For which units are you applying for credit or an RPL?:	/
What evidence can you provide to support your application for credit or RPL?:	/
General Comments:	/

Log entries - Tentative

Current Log Entries						
Status Date		eed	Requested by	Entered by		
Tentative 04 Feb 25 - 1	6.08 Ph	one	Demo Accour	Demo Acce	unt /	0
Comments: no comment	10					
Add New Status Log Er	try					
Select Status:						
Cancelled ~						
Otatus	Cancelle					
Date:	040	0/2025				
Method *	Phone	÷				
Requested by *	Demo Ac	count	a.			
Log Entry Comments:						
	_			-		
	Add No.	w Statu				

Log entries - Confirmed



Leave the options as they are, and click **Add New Status**. You will then be taken back to the Participant Status Log. The green box at the top of the screen confirms the cancellation.

The booking is now cancelled.

	Participant Status Log 🔇						
(v	Booking cancelled, units withdrawn and env	ulment cancelled					
Booking D.	82532560-12571822	Current Log Entries					
Contact	Demo-Account	Dates	Delte	Method	Requested by	External by	
Organisation	None Current Broadleach (6.52	Testative	D1Feb 25-15-49	Phone	Demo Account	Demo Account	11
Workshop:	QLD 4980 Induction (Demonstration) 1, July 2012	Comments	c no commento				
Are you applying for credit transfer?:	/	Booked	01Feb 25-16:08	Phone	Demo Account	Deno Account	11
Are you applying for RPL?	/	Comments	c no commento				
For which units are you applying for credit or an HPL2. What evidence can you provide to support your application for credit or I	1	Cancelled	04 Feb 25 - 16 06	Phone	Demo Account	Deno Account	1
General Comments:	Tertative Position Filled 🥖	Comments	no commento				
		Add New S	tatus Log Entry				
		Select Status - Select Sta	E 8/8 - 11				
View	Contact 🔄 View Workshop	📌 View Ag	reements				

SECTION D - GLOSSARY

aXcelerate Term	Description
SMS	Student Management System that captures enrolment details, scheduling sessions, marking attendance and used for resulting/ issuing certificates, and reporting to national authorities for accredited and non-accredited courses.
LMS	Learning Management System that holds the learning and assessments, where enrolled participants get access to complete learning and assess- ment tasks and endorsed assessors mark submitted assessment tasks.
Trainer	Common Term for a person who facilitates the Workshop and delivers course materials.
Assessor	Common Term for a person responsible for Assessing course work and providing final grades.
Participant	Common Term for enrolled individual in a course.
Contact	Common term for any individual added to system.
Program	Common term for accredited or non-accredited qualification / Course.
Workshop	An individual instance of a course offering.
Session	A single day or class within a Workshop. A Workshop may consist of multiple Sessions.
Group	A group of people accessing and completing learning and assessment on a learning management system.
Unit	Common Term for an accredited Unit of Competency.
Cluster	Common Term for a group of accredited Units of Competency.
Course	A Course is the award that a Workshop offers – running a Bronze Course involves creating a Bronze Course Workshop, which may consist of multiple Sessions.
Learning Plan	Common term for the combination of eLearning and Assessments to be completed by participant for an Award.
Module	A collection of eLearning/Assessments within a Learning Plan. A Learning Plan may contain multiple modules.
eLearning	Online learning – not assessed
Assessment	Learning activities - assessed

